
 
Agenda compiled by: 
Tel No: 
Governance Services 
Civic Hall 
LEEDS LS1 1UR 
 

 
Helen Gray 
247 4355 
 
 
 

 
 

  Produced on Recycled Paper 

A 

 

 

 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

 
MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON 

 
MONDAY, 11TH NOVEMBER, 2013 AT 10.00 AM 

 
 

 
MEMBERSHIP 

 
Councillors 

 
  

                   A Khan Burmantofts and Richmond Hill; 

G Wilkinson Wetherby; 

                                               Third Member to be confirmed 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 

B 

A G E N D A 
 
 

Item 
No 

Ward Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

   PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES 
 

 

1     ELECTION OF THE CHAIR 
 

 

2   
 

  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS 
 
To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 15.2 of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded) 
 
(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 15.2, written 
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head 
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before 
the meeting) 
 
 

 



 

C 

Item 
No 

Ward Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

3   
 

  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 
 
1) To highlight reports or appendices which: 
  
a) officers have identified as containing exempt 

information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report. 

 
b) To consider whether or not to accept the 

officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information. 

 
c) If so, to formally pass the following 

resolution:- 
 
 RESOLVED – That the press and public be 
excluded from the meeting during consideration of 
those parts of the agenda designated as 
containing exempt information on the grounds that 
it is likely, in view of the nature of the business to 
be transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information 
 
2) To note that under the Licensing Procedure 
rules, the press and the public will be excluded 
from that part of the hearing where Members will 
deliberate on each application  as it is in the public 
interest to allow the Members to have a full and 
frank debate on the matter before them. 
 

 

4   
 

  LATE ITEMS 
 
To identify any applications as late items of 
business which have been admitted to the agenda 
for consideration 
 
 (the special circumstances shall be identified in 
the minutes) 
 
 

 



 

D 

Item 
No 

Ward Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

5   
 

  DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE 
PECUNIARY INTERESTS 
 
To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable 
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31 
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of 
the Members’ Code of Conduct. 
 
 

 

   HEARINGS 
 

 

6   
 

Chapel 
Allerton 

 APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A 
PREMISES LICENCE FOR SIAM ORIENTAL 
RESTAURANT 106A HARROGATE ROAD, 
MOORTOWN, LEEDS, LS7 4LZ 
 
To consider the report of the Head of Licensing 
and Registration which sets out details of an 
application for the grant of a premises licence, for 
Siam Oriental Restaurant 106A Harrogate Road, 
Moortown, Leeds, LS7 4LZ 
 
(Report Attached) 
 
 

1 - 54 

 



 1 

Report of the Head of Licensing and Registration 

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee 

Date: 11th November 2013 

Subject:  Application for the grant of a premises licence for Siam Oriental 
Restaurant 106A Harrogate Road, Moortown, Leeds, LS7 4LZ 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Chapel Allerton 

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

This is an application for the grant of a premises licence, made by Siam Square (Leeds) 
Ltd, for Siam Oriental Restaurant 106A Harrogate Road, Moortown, Leeds, LS7 4LZ. 
 

The application is for Sale by retail of alcohol, live music, recorded music, performance of 
dance, anything of a similar description, late night refreshment as noted in 3.3.  
 
Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application. 
 
The application has attracted representations from other persons and responsible 
authorities.  
 

The premises are located within an area covered by a Cumulative Impact Policy.  
 

1.0 Purpose of this Report 

1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 17 of the Licensing Act 
2003 ("the Act") for a premises licence in respect of the above mentioned 
premises. 

1.2 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of 
representations. 

 Report author: Mrs Emma White 

0113 2474095 

Agenda Item 6

Page 1



 2 

2.0 History of Premises 

2.0 This the first application for a premises licence made by Siam Square (Leeds)Ltd. 

2.1 These premises previously had the benefit of a premises licence. Due to the 
licence holder entering liquidation the licence lapsed on the 29th July 2013, as no 
licence transfer was received within the 28 day consultation period.  

3.0 The Application 

3.0 The applicant is Siam Square (Leeds) Ltd,  

3.1 The application form may be found at Appendix A to this report.   

3.2 In summary the application is for  

Sale by retail of alcohol, live music, recoded music, performance of dance, 
anything of a similar description. 

Everyday  12:00 – 03:00 

Late night refreshment  

Everyday  23:00 - 03:00  

Non Standard Timings  

From the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve until the start of permitted 
hours New Year’s Day. Late night refreshment 23:00 New Year’s Eve until 05:00 
New Year’s Day. 

4.0 Other matters relevant to the application 

4.0 At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and 
diversity. Any decision taken by the Licensing Sub-Committee will be in 
accordance with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act 
2003. 

5.0 Steps to promote the Licensing Objectives 

5.0 The applicant proposes to take specific steps to promote the licensing objectives 
identified in section “P” of the application form. 

6.0 Proposed Designated Premises Supervisor 

6.0 Puttachat Keassarin intends to be the Designated Premises Supervisor. 

7.0 Location 

7.0 A map which identifies the location of this premise is attached at Appendix B. 

 

Page 2



 3 

8.0 Cumulative Impact Policy  

8.0 The premises are located within the Cumulative Impact Area 4.  

8.1 Cumulative impact means the potential impact on the promotion of the licensing 
ojectives here there are a significant number of licensed premises concentrated in 
one area. 

8.2 An applicant wishing to obtain a new licence for premises falling within any of the 
cumulative impact areas must identify through the risk assessment process and/or 
operating schedule the steps that they intends to take so that the council and 
responsible authorities can be satisfied with that granting of a new licence will not 
add to the impact already being experienced. 

8.3 Details of the Cumulative Impact Policy specific to Area 4 and an outline of the 
evidence behind the reason for setting this Policy  is attached at Appendix C. 

9.0 Representations 

9.0 Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or 
other persons. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of another 
person, must not be frivolous or vexatious. 

9.1 Representations from Responsible Authorities 

9.1.1 Representations have been received from West Yorkshire Police, Environmental 
Protection Team, Health and Safety Team, Planning Services.   

9.1.2 The representations submitted by the four Responsible Authorities remain as a 
matter for member’s consideration. A copy of the same may be found at Appendix 
D.  

9.2 Other representations 

9.2.1 The application has attracted representations from other persons.  

9.2.2 The licensing section is in receipt of ten individual letters of objection. All of which 
are opposed to this application on the grounds of noise nuisance.  

9.2.3 The application has attracted a representation from the Chapel Allerton ward 
Councillors. A copy of the same may be found at Appendix E.  

9.2.4 Copies of the representations will be available at the hearing for Members 
consideration. 

10.0 Options Available to Members 

10.0 The licensing sub-committee must take such of the following steps as it considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 

· Grant the application as requested. 

Page 3



 4 

· Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in 
any way the proposed operating schedule. 

· Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates. 

· Refuse to specify the said person as the designated premises supervisor. 

· Reject the whole or part of the application. 
 

10.1 Members of the licensing sub committee are asked to note that they may not 
modify the conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely because 
it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be appropriate in order to 
promote the licensing objectives. 

11.0 Background Papers 

· Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003 

· Leeds City Council Licensing Policy 

· Representations received from other persons 
 

Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



 
CIP Area 4 Chapel Allerton 

Cumulative Impact Policy 

Area 4 relates to the Chapel Allerton district of Leeds. 

Fig 1 

 

It is the council’s policy, on receipt of relevant representations, to refuse new and variation 

applications in Area 4 for licences for pubs, clubs, bars, café bars, restaurants and takeaways, 
unless the applicant can demonstrate that their application would not impact on the cumulative 
effect of such licensed premises in the area. 

Rationale 

The Chapel Allerton CIP has performed well in the four years since its inclusion in the Statement 
of Licensing Policy.  However, over the past four years residents of Chapel Allerton have noticed 
an increase in the amount of takeaway litter.  There is also a concern relating to premises 
applying to vary their licence to increase the licensed area of their premises.  In some cases this 
includes altering conditions to allow the use of the outside area to facilitate smokers following the 
smoking ban.  This has a knock on effect on nuisance issues. 

Cumulative Impact Policy 
 

Area 4 - Chapel Allerton 

Appendix C  

Page 27



 
CIP Area 4 Chapel Allerton 

Evidence 

 
Fig 2 

Violent Crime against premises closing times

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

19:00 -

19:59

20:00 -

20:59

21:00 -

21:59

22:00 -

22:59

23:00 -

23:59

00:00 -

00:59

01:00 -

01:59

02:00 -

02:59

03:00 -

03:59

04:00 -

04:59

05:00 -

05:59

Time

N
o

. 
P

re
m

is
e
s

Premises Closing

Violent Crime

 
 

Fig 2 shows the number of violent crimes in the period between 1st May 2009 and 30th  April 
2010, compared to the total number of premises closing per 1-hour time slot on any given day of 
the week (as at 1st May 2010). 
 
As with the comments against the same analysis for Area 2, it is difficult to attribute the violent 
crime directly to premises which have no control over customers once they have closed. 
 
Although not as closely matched as the figures for Area 2, the above would still suggest that 
violent crime numbers are affected by the number of premises which close at a given time.  
Should the number of premises increase, or existing premises extend their hours, it would be 
expected that the violent crime would react accordingly.  
 
Fig 3 

 
Nuisance reports in Area 4 (2005 – 2010) 

 
Fig 3 shows the number and location of nuisance complaints received by Leeds City Council 
relevant to licensed premises in Area 4 since 2005. 
 

Page 28



 
CIP Area 4 Chapel Allerton 

Fig 4 

 
Violent Crime Offences (2009/10) 

 

Fig 4 shows the number and location of violent crime offences (as defined by the Licensing 
Enforcement Group – data supplied by West Yorkshire Police) between 1st May 2009 and 30th 
April 2010. 
 
Fig 5 

 
Anti Social Behaviour (2009/10) 

 

Fig 5 shows the number and location of anti social behaviour offences (data supplied by West 
Yorkshire Police) between 1st May 2009 and 30th April 2010. 
 
As can be seen from the above three maps of Area 4, there is a clear concentration of nuisance 
and violent crime problems around the locations dominated by licensed premises, while anti 
social behaviour is prevalent in the entire of Area 4 – although still with a clear concentration in 
numbers around licensed premises. 

 

Page 29



 
CIP Area 4 Chapel Allerton 

Residents have raised concerns about premises making slight variations to their premises 
licences, which while individually seem relatively minor, collectively have a large impact on the 
area.  Following further analysis, it has been found that since 2005 there has been 11 variations 
in Area 4, these can be summarised as follows: 
 

· 4 applications to extend hours 
· 3 applications to allow or alter activities in external areas following the introduction of the 

smoking ban 
· 2 applications to increase structural size 
· 1 application to remove redundant licence conditions 

 

 
Extracted from the Final Consultation Report published in December 2010 which presented the findings of 
the review of the cumulative impact policies and the subsequent public consultation on the amended 
Statement of Licensing Policy which took place in 2010.  The full report is available from Entertainment 
Licensing. 

 

Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 Application for the grant of a premises licence for Siam Oriental Restaurant 106A Harrogate Road, Moortown, Leeds, LS7 4LZ
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D
	Appendix E


